SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

MONDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2013 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PITTSVILLE

OFFICIAL SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION MINUTES

I. Call to Order

A regular monthly meeting of the Pittsville School Board of Education was held on Monday, December 9, 2013 at 7:00 pm in the Conference Room. The meeting was called to order by President Wolff.

II. Establish Quorum

Members present: Jane Wesely, Julie Strenn, Lisa Schulz, Robert Wolff, and Connie Potter. Administration present: Terry Reynolds, District Administrator; Mark Weddig, Senior High Principal; Kim Fischer, Elementary Principal; and Jeff Gast, Finance Director.

III. Meeting Notice Certification

Meeting notice was posted on the doors at the Elementary School, High School, and Administration area and meeting notice was sent to the official newspaper, the *Wisconsin Rapids Daily Tribune* and also to the *Marshfield News Herald* and the *Pittsville Record*.

IV. Approval of Agenda

Motion was made by Jane Wesely, seconded by Julie Strenn, to approve the agenda for the December 9, 2013 meeting of the Pittsville School Board of Education. Motion carried.

V. Public Comments - No Public Comments.

VI. CTE Student Presentation

Dustin Maulick, Cole Robus, and Sarah Schmitz provided information about their experiences with the new CTE program that the senior class is involved with this year.

VII. Consent Agenda Items

- A. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of November 11, 2013
- B. General Fund Invoices
- C. Approve Assistant Junior High Forensics Coach for 2013-2014 (Rae Ann Leonhardt)

Motion was made by Julie Strenn, seconded by Jane Wesely, to approve the items on the Consent Agenda. Motion carried.

VIII. Financial

- **A.** Financials Status of the District Jeff Gast updated the Board on this year's budget.
- **B. District Food Service Update** The Food Service is again at a deficit, mainly due to lack of participation. Options were discussed. The Board asked the administration to investigate having volunteers assist in the kitchen to cut costs and report back next month.

IX. Reports

- **A. High School Principal -** Mr. Weddig discussed the Student Registration Calendar and CTE Acadamey information.
- **B.** Elementary Principal Mrs. Fischer provided updates on upcoming elementary activities, as well as a school visit with some of her staff investigating the STEM program at an elementary school in Fond Du Lac.

X. District Administrator Report

A. First Reading of Policy 511 (Equal Employment Opportunity) and Policy 511-Rule (Employment Discrimination and Harassment Complaint Procedures)

The School Board approved the First Reading of Policy 511 (Equal Employment Opportunity) and Policy 511-Rule (Employment Discrimination and Harassment Complaint Procedures).

B. Approve C Team Boys' Basketball Coach for 2013-2014

Motion was made by Connie Potter, seconded by Jane Wesely, to approve hiring Scott Normington as C Team Boys' Basketball Coach for 2013-2014. Motion carried.

- C. Co-Curricular Needs for 2014 The Board was updated on co-curricular openings for 2014.
- **D.** Legislative Update The School Board was updated on recent legal and legislative actions in the State which impact the district.
- E. SEP Update A Winter Camp in February for Chinese students to visit Pittsville is being investigated and developed.
- **F. PEP Grant Application -** The School Board was updated on PEP Grant possibilities for 2014-2015.

XI. Adjourn

	Motion was made b	y Lisa Schulz,	seconded by]	ane Wesely,	to adjourn at 8:30	p.m. Motion carried
--	-------------------	----------------	---------------	-------------	--------------------	---------------------

Connie Potter, Clerk